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Kay McDonald

From: Kay McDonald <kay@marls.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2019 8:37 PM

To: 'Kay McDonald'

Subject: FW: Montana Pilot RTN
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Activation Notification: Montana State Reference Network - Pilot Program   

www.mtsrn.org  

The Montana State Reference Network (MTSRN) now has several activated Real Time Networks (RTNs) that 

are providing real-time services and data files for post-processing with additional networks coming online in 

the first half of 2019.  The MTSRN is a pilot, a test RTN operated as a cooperative effort of public and private 

partners that includes 30+ reference stations feeding raw observation data to the Washington State Reference 

Network (WSRN), the cooperative RTN in Washington State that is hosting the pilot under an interstate 

cooperation agreement.  The RTN is available to not only surveyors using Carlson, CHC, Leica, Sokkia, Topcon, 

and Trimble GPS units but agriculture and construction working with Case, John Deer, Massey Ferguson, New 

Holland, and Caterpillar equipment. 

If you have questions regarding this exciting resource, be sure to attend the 2019 MARLS Conference.  There 

will be an RTN presentation given by Gavin Schrock followed by a Round-Table discussion.  

Additional information about MTSRN can be found at www.mtsrn.org or by contacting your local GPS 

dealer.  RDO and Trimble contacts are shown below: 

  
Todd Ferris 
Account Manager 

RDO Integrated Controls 

8571 Running W Road 
Missoula, MT 59808 

Mobile: 406-794-8747 

Office: 406-549-4171 
tferris@rdoic.com 

 

Kevin McKenzie 

FRONTIER PRECISION 

2304 North 7th Avenue – Suite J | Bozeman, MT 59715 
LOCAL (406) 556.7161 | TOLL FREE (855) 208.8005 

CELL (406) 360.0464 | FAX (406) 556.7181 

SURVEY TECHNICAL SUPPORT | (800) 652.1522 
MAPPING TECHNICAL SUPPORT | (888) 779.6631 

WWW.FRONTIERPRECISION.COM 

 
Bryce Scala 

Manager 

Selby's Engineering Supply 
525 Professional Drive/Bozeman, MT 59718 

406-587-0782 (O)/406-599-2110 (M)/406-587-9597(F) 

bscala@selbys.com  
www.selbys.com 

  


